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Re: Career in Aerospace Engineering:MEETING LINK

Avijit Chatterjee <avijit@aero.iitb.ac.in>
Thu 10/15/2020 10:31 AM

To: Asha Ingle (Dr.) <Asha.Ingle@nmims.edu>

Cc: Abira Mukherjee <Abira.Mukherjee@nmims.edu>

Hello,
It was enjoyable for me too.
Thanks for having me.

Best Wishes,

Avijit Chatterjee

Department of Aerospace Engineering
Indian Institute of Technology, Bombay
Powai

Mumbai 400076

also avijitchat@gmail.com

From: "Asha Ingle, Dr." <Asha.Ingle@nmims.edu>

To: "avijit" <avijit@aero.iitb.ac.in>

Cc: "Abira Mukherjee" <Abira.Mukherjee@nmims.edu>

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 10:03:14 AM

Subject: RE: Career in Aerospace Engineering:MEETING LINK

Dear Prof Chatterjee,

Thank you very much for your interaction with our students. A lot of students texted me saying that
they have benefitted from this interaction and will plan their careers as per your advice.

| really appreciate the fact that you heard all their questions and responded to all the queries
patiently. Learning to us as teachers too.

Warm regards,
Asha Ingle

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Avijit Chatterjee

Sent: 14 October 2020 11:50

To: Abira Mukherjee

Cc: Asha Ingle (Dr.)

Subject: Re: Career in Aerospace Engineering:MEETING LINK

Ok, thanks,

Avijit Chatterjee

Department of Aerospace Engineering
Indian Institute of Technology, Bombay
Powai
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also avijitchat@gmail.com

From: "Abira Mukherjee" <Abira.Mukherjee@nmims.edu>

To: "avijit" <avijit@aero.iitb.ac.in>

Cc: "Asha Ingle, Dr." <Asha.Ingle@nmims.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 11:34:31 AM

Subject: Career in Aerospace Engineering:MEETING LINK

Sir,

| am sharing with you some of the questions/queries listed down by the
students. The questions can be viewed in through this link.
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/169S8X29fb613XUdIW3HEXRZZLu
Bmr13Q8fVp6uFCSQ8/edit?usp=sharing

Also, kindly find the meeting link below:

Topic: Career in Aerospace Engineering
Time: Oct 14, 2020 05:00 PM India

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/854197030977?
pwd=amgyVIZGUzRwdFFuWkI2bXFiaTg5QT09

Meeting ID: 854 1970 3097
Passcode: mSz6gk

Thanks & Regards
Abira Mukherjee
Assistant Professor

Mechanical Engineering Department

!‘ MUKESH PATEL SCHOOL OF
NH'EE TECHNOLOGY MAMAGEMENT

_NMIMS & ENGINEERING

== UNRIVERSITY

Opp. Cooper Hospital, Bhakti Vedant Swami Marg, JVPD Scheme,
Vile Parle (West), Mumbai. - 400 056. Maharashtra, India.

(Abira. Mukherjee@nmims.edu/+9102249330554)

Mobile no: 9564907066

From: Avijit Chatterjee <avijit@aero.iitb.ac.in>
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 3:45 PM
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10/28/21, 12:57 PM Mail - Abira Mukherjee - Outlook

To: Abira Mukherjee <Abira.Mukherjee@nmims.edu>
Subject: Re: MEETING LINK

Just send me the link from your end.

| will join in.

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 3:29:13 PM

Subject: MEETING LINK

Sir,
Just wanted to know whether you would like to host the meeting in ZOOM
and share the link with us.

Thanks & Regards
Abira Mukherjee
Assistant Professor

Mechanical Engineering Department

!: MUKESH PATEL SCHOOL OF
4 TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT

NMIMS & ENGINEERING

Opp. Cooper Hospital, Bhakti Vedant Swami Marg, JVPD Scheme,

Vile Parle (West), Mumbai. - 400 056. Maharashtra, India.

(Abira. Mukherjee(@nmims.edu/+9102249330554)

Mobile no: 9564907066
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